
Form No. SPEC-220A Revised:  07/30/2015 

CITY OF TACOMA 
Tacoma Water 

ADDENDUM NO. 01 DATE:  April 21, 2022 

REVISIONS TO: 
Request for Bids Specification No. TW22-0051N 
12 Mile Pit Crushing 

NOTICE TO ALL Bidders: 

This addendum is issued to clarify, revise, add to or delete from, the original specification 
documents for the above project.  This addendum, as integrated with the original specification 
documents, shall form the specification documents.  The noted revisions shall take precedence 
over previously issued specification documents and shall become part of this contract. 

REVISIONS TO THE SUBMITTAL DEADLINE: 

The submittal deadline remains the same.   

REVISIONS TO THE SPECIFICATIONS: 

Remove page 49 of Specification State Responsibility and Reciprocal Bid Preference 
Information form, labeled TW22-0050N in its entirety. 

Add State Responsibility and Reciprocal Bid Preference Information form labeled TW22-
0051N, Addendum 1. This replacement form must be included with the vendor submittal 
or the bid submittal may be deemed non responsive.  

REVISIONS TO THE SIGNATURE PAGE: 

Remove page 47 of Specification TW22-0050N, Appendix A - Signature Page in its 
entirety. 

Add Addendum 1, Appendix A, Signature Page, TW22-0051N. This replacement form 
must be included with the vendor submittal or the bid submittal may be deemed non 
responsive. 

NOTE:  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by initialing the corresponding space as 
indicated on the signature page.  Vendors who have already submitted their bid/proposal may 
contact the Purchasing Division at 253-502-8468 and request return of their bid/proposal for 
acknowledgment and re-submittal.  Or, a letter acknowledging receipt of this addendum may 
be submitted in an envelope marked Request for Bids Specification No.TW22-0051N 
Addendum No. 01.  The City reserves the right to reject any and all bids, including, in certain 
circumstances, for failure to appropriately acknowledge this addendum. 

cc:  Brian Ballard/Tacoma Water 



Revised: 07/20/2007, 04/12/2012, 06/21/2019 

Specification No     TW22-0051N

Name of Bidder: ________________________ 

State Responsibility and Reciprocal Bid Preference Information 

Certificate of registration as a contractor Number: 

(Must be in effect at the time of bid submittal): 

Effective Date:   

Expiration Date: 

Current Washington Unified Business Identifier Number: 

(UBI) Number: 

Do you have industrial insurance (workers’ compensation) ☐ Yes ☐ No

Coverage nor your employees working in Washington? ☐ Not Applicable

Washington Employment Security Department Number Number: 

☐ Not Applicable

Washington Department of Revenue state excise tax Number: 

Registration number: 

☐ Not Applicable

Have you been disqualified from bidding any public 

works contracts under RCW 39.06.010 or 39.12.065(3)? 

Do you have a physical office located in the state of 

Washington? 

If incorporated, in what state were you incorporated? 

If not incorporated, in what state was your business 

entity formed? 

Have you completed the training required by RCW

39.04.350, or are you on the list of exempt businesses

maintained by the Department of Labor and Industries? 

☐ Yes ☐ No

If yes, provide an explanation of your

disqualification on a separate page.

☐ Yes ☐ No

State: ☐ Not Incorporated

State: 

☐ Yes ☐ No

Addendum 1



Form No. SPEC-080A 
Revised: 06/01/2021 

SIGNATURE PAGE 

CITY OF TACOMA 
Tacoma Water  

All submittals must be in ink or typewritten, executed by a duly authorized officer or representative of 
the bidding/proposing entity, and received and time stamped as directed in the Request for Bids page 
near the beginning of the specification. If the bidder/proposer is a subsidiary or doing business on 
behalf of another entity, so state, and provide the firm name under which business is hereby transacted. 

REQUEST FOR SPECIFICATION NO. TW22-0051N 
12 Mile Pit Crushing 

The undersigned bidder/proposer hereby agrees to execute the proposed contract and furnish all 
materials, labor, tools, equipment and all other facilities and services in accordance with these 
specifications. 

The bidder/proposer agrees, by submitting a bid/proposal under these specifications, that in the event 
any litigation should arise concerning the submission of bids/proposals or the award of contract under 
this specification, Request for Bids, Request for Proposals or Request for Qualifications, the venue of 
such action or litigation shall be in the Superior Court of the State of Washington, in and for the County 
of Pierce. 

Non-Collusion Declaration 

The undersigned bidder/proposer hereby certifies under penalty of perjury that this bid/proposal is 
genuine and not a sham or collusive bid/proposal, or made in the interests or on behalf of any person or 
entity not herein named; and that said bidder/proposer has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited 
any contractor or supplier on the above work to put in a sham bid/proposal or any person or entity to 
refrain from submitting a bid/proposal; and that said bidder/proposer has not, in any manner, sought by 
collusion to secure to itself an advantage over any other contractor(s) or person(s). 

Bidder/Proposer’s Registered Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

E-Mail Address

E.I.No. / Federal Social Security Number Used on Quarterly
Federal Tax Return, U.S. Treasury Dept. Form 941

E-Mail Address for Communications

Signature of Person Authorized to Enter        Date 
into Contracts for Bidder/Proposer 

Printed Name and Title 

(Area Code) Telephone Number / Fax Number 

State Business License Number 
in WA, also known as UBI (Unified Business Identifier) Number 

State Contractor’s License Number 
(See Ch. 18.27, R.C.W.) 

Addendum acknowledgement #1_____  #2_____  #3_____ #4_____ #5_____ 

THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH SUBMITTAL. 

Addendum 1, Appendix A - 
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